
(school letterhead) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Guidance Counselor _________________High School 
 
FROM:  __________________________________________ 
                               (parent name) 
 
RE:  _____________________________________________ 
                    (student name and number) 
 
                             

Consent To Release of Confidential Student Record Information to 
myFOOTTPATH/PrepHQ 

 
The undersigned parent(s) of the above named student hereby authorizes and consents to 
the release of any and all confidential student record information to 
myFOOTPATH/PrepHQ (“vendor”) with the understanding that said information will be 
used solely for the purpose of providing assistance with college planning.  It is further 
understood that the School Board of Clay County, Florida, and its employees (“Board”) 
cannot guarantee that said information will not be disseminated further by vendor and 
said parent releases Board from any liability for such dissemination. 
 
 
 
 
                      (signature and date) 
  


